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TO:  Student Enhancement and Engagement Committee Members

FROM:

DATE:
SUBJECT:

The Student Enhancement and Engagement Committee meeting will take place in the River Rooms of
Webb University Center from 10:30 a.m. - noon on Thursday, December 8, 2016. The following items

Alton J. Harris, Chair

Richard T. Cheng, Vice Chair

Carlton F. Bennett (ex officio)

Lisa B. Smith (ex officio)

Yvonne T. Allmond

R. Bruce Bradley

Kay A. Kemper

Donna L. Scassera

Robert M. Tata

Fred J. Whyte

Linda Miller-Dunleavy (Faculty Representative)
Petra Szonyegi (Student Representative)

Ellen Neufeldt ~ <—¢&—— A <otz

Vice President, Student Engagement and Enrollment Services
November 18, 2016

December 8, 2016 — Meeting Agenda

will be discussed:

Action Items
. Approval of Minutes — The Committee will consider a motion to approve the minutes of
the Student Enhancement and Engagement committee meeting held on September 22, 2016.

Briefing Items

Il. Student Engagement & Enrollment Services Report, Dr. Ellen Neufeldt, Vice President

I1. Student Representative Report, Petra Szonyegi

IV. Security Update, Chief Rhonda Harris

V. Athletic Update, Wood Selig
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